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July 1, 2020 

VIA EMAIL 

Mark Johnson, Executive Director & Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

P.O. Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE  

Lacey, WA 98503, 

Re: Notice Pursuant to WAC 480-70-096 of Acquisition of Control of Waste Control, Inc. by Waste 

Connections, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

This is to formally notify the Commission, pursuant to the above rule, of the stock acquisition effective 

June 15, 2020 of Waste Control, Inc., holder of Certificate No. G-101, by Waste Connections, Inc., the 

parent company of Waste Connections of Washington, Inc., Murrey’s Disposal, Inc., Olympic Disposal, 

American Disposal Company, Inc. d/b/a Vashon Disposal, Mason County Garbage Company, Inc., 

Island Disposal Company, Inc., Columbia River Disposal, Inc., Empire Disposal, Inc. and LeMay 

Enterprises Incorporated, which are also regulated solid waste collection companies in the State of 

Washington.    

Waste Connections, Inc. is a publicly-traded company (NYSE:  WCN) with numerous shareholders, the 

largest of which as of February, 2020 is T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. 

The name, address and contact information for the person within Waste Control, Inc. and Waste 

Connections who can answer any further questions on this matter is as follows:   

Heather Garland 

Pricing Manager 

501 SE Columbia Shores Blvd. #350 

Vancouver, WA 98661 

Tel: 360 695-4923 

Cell: 360 903-6333 

Email:  Heather.Garland@WasteConnections.com
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Brian Evola 

District Manager 

1150 Third Avenue 

Longview, WA 98632 

Tel: 360 425-4302 

Cell: 541 965-1339 

Email:  Brian.Evola@WasteConnections.com

Finally, records on Waste Control, Inc. are maintained at the current and prior company address at:  

1150 Third Avenue, Longview, WA 98632. 

Please contact us with any further questions you might have on this matter and thank you for your 

attention to the above. 

Yours truly, 

s/ David W. Wiley 

David W. Wiley 

 (206) 233-2895 

dwiley@williamskastner.com

cc: Pat Shea, Esq. 

Dan Schooler 

Kevin Joyce  

Heather Garland 
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